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From: Jerome and Paula Spector [spectors@optonline.net]
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 10:58 AM
To: Docket, Hearing
Subject: indian point

We favor closing Indian Point as the regrets if an accident happens would be catastrophic.
With climate change bringing changing weather patterns, sea rise and with earthquakes
inevitable, the possibility of an accident must be prevented by closing Indian Point. The
density of population and the impossibility of evacuating people through already overused
roads would be impossible. We have to do the only sane thing and that is to close Indian
Point. We have the possibility of alternative energy, hydroelectric power, wind power and
increasing the use of solar power in the region to offset a good deal of the energy now
provided by Indian Point. The other problem that would be eliminated is how to get rid of
the waste and the increased water temperatures and near the outlets at Indian Point into our
beloved Hudson River. Thank you. Paula and Jerome Spector, Chester, NY. 10918
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